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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 5:07 PM
To: Guam Legislature Clerks; Rennae Meno
Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje
Subject: TO REPLACE: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-22-2742.
Attachments: 36GL-22-2742.pdf

Håfa Adai Clerks, 
 
Please see rescind and replace with attached, M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2742 for processing: 
 

36GL-22-2742 Transfer of Employee: Joaquin R. Blaz, transferred to Department of Public Health and 
Social Services; Effective October 26, 2022.   Office of the Governor of Guam  

 
Si Yu'os Ma'åse', 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

COMMITTEE ON RULES 
 
Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes, Chairperson  
36th Guam Legislature 
I Mina’trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
Guam Congress Building | 163 Chalan Santo Papa Hågatña Guam 96910 
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org  

 
"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information 
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or 
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing, 
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately 
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you." 
 
 
On Thu, Oct 27, 2022 at 3:58 PM Guam Legislature Clerks <clerks@guamlegislature.org> wrote: 

Håfa Adai, 

 Received, and thank you. 

 
On Thu, Oct 27, 2022 at 3:46 PM Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org> wrote: 
Håfa Adai Clerks, 
 
Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2742 for processing: 
 

36GL-22-2742 Transfer of Employee: Joaquin R. Blaz, transferred to Department of Public Health and 
Social Services; Effective October 26, 2022.   Office of the Governor of Guam  

 
Si Yu'os Ma'åse', 

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2742.*
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

 
"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the 
intended recipient or the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from 
disclosing, distributing, copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify 
the sender and immediately delete any copies you may have received. Thank you." 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org> 
Date: Thu, Oct 27, 2022 at 3:34 PM 
Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-22-2742 
To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL 
<cor@guamlegislature.org> 
 
 
Håfa Adai, 
 
Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2742. 
 

 
Si Yu'os Ma'åse', 
 
Marie Cruz 
Community Relations Liaison 
 
Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje 
Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture 
I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
36th Guam Legislature 
Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagåtña, Guam 96910 
T: (671) 472-3586      F: (671) 989-3590  Email: senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com 
website: www.senatorterlaje.com 

 
 
 
--  

Kalani Perez 

Clerks Office 

I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan 

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2742.*
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Guam Congress Building 

163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagåtna, Guam 96910 

Phone: (671) 472-3465 

  

This message contains information which is confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the 
intended recipient), any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, 
please contact the sender at clerks@guamlegislature.org  and destroy all copies of the message. Thank you. 

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2742.*



LOURDES /1.. LEON GUERRERO 
GOVERNOR 

UFISINAN I MAGNHAGAN GUAHAN 
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR OF GUAM 

JOSHUA F. TENORIO 
LT. GOVERNOR 

October 25, 2022 

Honorable Therese M. Terlaje 
Speaker 

0o(Type:3loi?:1L- 1-1--'2.t4'2-

I Mina' Trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan 

Thirty-Sixth Guam Legislature 
Guam Congress Building 
163 Chalan Santo Papa 
Hagatna, Guam 96932 

Re: Transfer of Employee: Joaquin R. Blaz 

Buenas yan Ha/a Adai! 

0FFICE OF THE SPEAKER 
THERESE M. TERLAJE 

Pursuant to Public Law 36-107, Chapter XII, Miscellaneous Appropriations, Section 15(a), Transfer of 
Employee. I have authorized the permanent transfer of an employee between two line agencies. Listed 
below is the employee information: 

Name: Joaquin R. Blaz 
Position: Budget & Management Analyst Supervisor 

Agency transferred from: Bureau of Budget & Management Research 
Agency transferred to: Department of Public Health & Social Services 

Effective date: October 26, 2022 

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Lester L. Carlson Jr, Director, Bureau of Budget and 
Management Research at 671-475-9107. 

Un dangkulu na Si Yu'os Ma'ase! 

Senseramente, 

�� 
LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO 
Maga 'hagan Guahan 
Governor of Guam 

cc: Honorable Joshua F. Tenorio, I Sigundo Maga lahen Guahan (via email) 
Jon Junior Calvo, Chief of Staff, Office of the Governor (via email) 
Lester L. Carlson Jr, Director, Bureau of Budget and Management Research (via email) 
Arthur U. San Agustin, Director, Department of Public Health and Social Services (via email) 

RICARDO J. BORDALLO GOVERNOR'S COMPLEX 
513 W. Morine Corps Drive Hog6trio. Guam 9691 O 

oovernor.auam.oov I 16711 472-8931 

COMMITTEE ON RULES 
RECEIVED:

October 27, 2022
3:34 P.M.

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2742.*




